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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:56 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 01/11/2024 

Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 Falcon Air  9006 Tampines st93 #01-200  67897997 Joshua KIV KIV SMV6111D  SLC785K  PRS-SJE 30 Oct 2024 30/10/2024 
2 THIAM HENG HUAT  176 SIN MING DRIVE #05-14  STEVEN 82636295 CMGK IVS24/2036 XD9357G  PC7588U  PRS-SJE 28 Oct 2024   
3 Leang Automotive No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 9028 6516  CMPY IVS24/2007 GBG6594C YN7933S PRS-ADRIAN 22 Oct 2024 TO CALL 

 
 
 
 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Andy Seah  
Claim Department 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
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